

HEALTH ALERT CORONAVIRUS

People with coronavirus may experience:







COUGH



SHORTNESS OF BREATH



SORE THROAT

If you are concerned you may have COVID-19

PLEASE DO NOT ENTER THE PHARMACY

Call the pharmacy for advice on

or

Contact the 24/7
Coronavirus Health Information Line

1800 020 080